
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
Tuesday, November 17, 2015 

 6:00 pm 
Council Board Room 

One Batavia City Centre, Batavia NY 

AGENDA 

I. Roll Call 

II. Call to Order

III. Approval of Minutes – 10/20/15

IV. Proposals

Address: 180 Pearl Street
Applicant: Susan S. Hoy (Executrix for the Estate of Adolph Mruczek)

Proposal 1: Minor subdivision:  division of this parcel approximately in half creating 
two separate parcels, each containing one two-family dwelling  

Actions: 1. Review application
2. Discussion and action by the board

Address: 211 West Main Street (Oliver’s Candies) 
Applicant: Jeremy Liles (business operator) 

Proposal 2: Special sign permit:  allow the text on the existing digital reader board 
sign to periodically change.  A special sign permit was approved by the 
PDC during its December 16, 2014 meeting.  Approval was granted for a 
92 sq.’ free standing sign that included a digital reader board with the 
condition that the sign not be illuminated by or contain flashing, 
intermittent, rotating or moving lights except to show time and 
temperature.  Minutes from that meeting are attached  

Actions: 1. Review application
2. Discussion and action by the board

Address: 401-409 West Main Street 
Applicant: Kip Finley (agent for the owner) 

Proposal 3: Minor subdivision; site plan review; special use permit for drive-in 
restaurant, area variances, and special sign permits.  The applicant is 
proposing to subdivide this existing parcel into two separate parcels and 
construct an approximately 2,170 sq.’ Dunkin Donuts restaurant with a 
drive-through window on the newly created parcel  

Actions: 1. Review application
2. Public hearing
3. Discussion and action by the board



V.        Other/ New Business/Updates 

VI. Setting of Next Meeting:  December 15, 2015

VII. Adjournment



PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
MINUTES 

October 20, 2015 6:00 pm 
Council Board Room 

One Batavia City Centre, Batavia NY 

Members present:  Matthew Gray, Robert Knipe (Alt.), Alfred McGinnis, 
Duane Preston  

Others present:  Meg Chilano – Recording Secretary, Doug Randall – Code Enforcement 
Officer 

I. Roll Call 
Roll call of the members was conducted.  Four members were present and Chairman Preston 
declared a quorum. 

II. Call to order
Mr. Preston called the meeting to order at 6:02 pm. 

III. Previous Meeting Minutes
Mr. Gray moved to approve the minutes; the motion was seconded by Mr. McGinnis, and on roll 
call, was approved 3-0-1 
Votes in favor: 3 (Matthew Gray, Alfred McGinnis, Duane Preston) 
Votes opposed: 0 
Votes abstained: 1 (Robert Knipe) 
RESULT:  Approval of September 15, 2015 meeting minutes.  

IV. Proposals
A. Placement of two 7.29’ x 9.87’ wall signs on this commercial use building, one on the 

west side and one on the east side  

Address: 218 West Main Street 
Applicant: Terry Smith (tenant) 

Actions: 1. Remove application from table
2. Review application
3. Discussion and action by the board

1. Remove Application from Table

MOTION:  Mr. Preston moved to pick up the application from the table; the motion was 
seconded by Mr. Gray, and on roll call, was approved 4-0. 

2. Review Application
Mr. Preston read the summary of the proposal.  Mr. Smith said that the windows in his shop 
are high and he believes that signs on the sides of the building will be more clearly visible.    

3. Discussion and Action by the Board
Mr. McGinnis asked how long the business has been open and Mr. Smith replied two years. 



Mr. Knipe pointed out that the Genesee County Planning Board recommended one sign 
instead of two.  He asked Mr. Smith on which side of the building he would place the sign. 
Mr. Smith said he would put the sign on the same side as Arby’s restaurant. 

Mr. McGinnis asked where the entrance to his shop is located and Mr. Smith answered that it 
is on the side opposite from Arby’s.   

Mr. McGinnis asked about parking and Mr. Smith said that the parking area is also on the 
opposite side from Arby’s.   

Mr. Preston noted that the Arby’s side of the building appears to be lit but that the opposite 
side does not appear to have lighting.  Mr. Smith agreed.  Mr. Preston stated, however, that 
he believed the bush on the Arby’s side would obstruct the view of the sign. 

Mr. Knipe said that he thought the sign was rather large and asked for the reason behind the 
size.  Mr. Smith responded that he would be willing to compromise on the size but that he 
wanted to ensure that the sign could be seen down the street. 

Mr. Gray wanted to know what the Genesee County Planning Board had recommended.  Mr. 
Randall read the referral which recommended that one wall sign be eliminated.   

Mr. Preston asked if the sign in the front window conforms to Code.  Mr. Randall answered 
that the amount of allowable space is 25% and the size of the sign is below that amount.   

Mr. Preston asked if the sign on the side of the building would meet the Code requirements. 
Mr. Randall calculated that the size of the sign would be less than the 15% of space allowed 
by Code.  

MOTION:  Mr. Gray moved to approve the application with the modification that it will be 
one sign, instead of two, placed on the west elevation. The motion was seconded by Mr. 
McGinnis, and on roll call, was approved 4-0. 

RESULT:  Approval of one sign. 

B. Removal of an existing free standing sign and placement of a 4’ x 4’ interior lit free 
standing sign in the front yard of this commercial building located within the BID  

Address: 335 Ellicott Street 
Applicant: Steve Fairbanks (sign contractor) 

Actions: 1. Review application
2. Discussion and action by the board

1. Review Application
Mr. Preston read the summary of the proposal as well as the referral from the Genesee 
County Planning Board.  The Planning Board recommended approval of the sign with the 
modification that the lighting is external rather than internal.   

2 



2. Discussion and Action by the Board
 Mr. Fairbanks explained that he basically wants to raise the poles so the sign can be large 
enough to accommodate the names of both of the business that are in the building.   

Mr. Preston noted that they are trying to eliminate internally lit signs according to the 
guidelines established by the BID.  Mr. Fairbanks responded that he could go with a box sign 
lit from the ground.   

Mr. Preston asked about the sign material.  Mr. Fairbanks said that the material is translucent 
plastic that the light will shine through.   

MOTION:  Mr. Gray moved to approve the application with the modification that the sign is 
unlit or externally lit; the motion was seconded by Mr. Knipe, and on roll call, was approved 
4-0. 
RESULT:  Approval of the Special Sign Permit. 

3. Setting of Next Meeting:  November 17, 2015

4. Adjournment
Mr. Gray moved to adjourn at the meeting at 6:23 pm.  Mr. McGinnis seconded.  All voted in 
favor. 

__________________________ 
Meg Chilano 
Bureau of Inspection Clerk 

3 








































































































































	Agenda
	Minutes 10-20-15 Draft
	180 pearl
	211 west main
	dunkin



